

## Curriculum Committee Meeting November 8, 2022 3:00-4:30 p.m. Virtual Meeting

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Reading and Approval of Minutes
- IV. Public Comments (2 minute max)
- V. Report of Curriculum Chair
- VI. Report of DE Coordinator
- VII. Old Business
  - a. AB 928
  - b. 160 Manual
  - c. AP 4020
  - d. Attendance Accounting Project
  - e. Program Review

## VIII. New Business

- a. New Courses
- b. New Programs
- a. Charter Review
- b. Course Deactivation Form Review
- c. Course Content Form Review
- d. Piloting Courses and Programs
- e. Accessibility Action Plan
- f. Military Articulation Platform
- IX. Announcements
  - a. Follow up with Dr. Frank Harris III on November 17, 2:00 3:30 p.m.
- X. Adjournment

Location: CCC Confer Zoom, <u>Meeting Link</u> Dial via cell or landline: (669) 900-9128 Meeting ID: 964 3450 2085

	New Courses								
						TOP Code CB			
Course ID	Title	Hours	Course Description	03 SAM Code CB 09	Eff Date	Justification			
351	Appreciation		students' reading, writing, and speaking skills in the context of the visual arts. Students will identify common artistic themes while examining a variety of Western and non-western aesthetic forms, styles, and periods. The course includes museum visits and performance viewings.		2023	The course supports transition to college.			
ESLA 352	ESL Readers Theatre		Literature and communication are integrated in the art of readers theatre. This course provides the opportunity to select, analyze, read, adapt, write, and present multi-cultural readings to an audience. Attention will be given to staging techniques.	4930.87 E- Non- Occupational	Spring 2023	This course supports transition to college and helps prepare students for careers in the arts.			
ESLA 353	ESL Acting		Language (ESL) course focuses on	4930.87 E- Non- Occupational	2023	This course will help upper level ESL students transition into careers or college. Acting is a skill that is in demand in the fields of business and entertainment. The course also equips students with public speaking skills necessary in college. Additionally, specific technical and artistic skills are taught for students who want to pursue certificate or degree programs at college in theatre, cinema, broadcasting, or English.			
354	TV Acting		the use of contemporary screenplays with written and spoken language relevant to a diverse audience. Vocabulary and acting techniques for film, TV, and video will be introduced. Also covered will be procedures on the set. For Intermediate High and Advanced level students.		2023	This course supports transition to college and careers in the arts.			
1071	ESL College Success Skills: Listening and Speaking		English as a Second Language (ESL) students will practice the listening and speaking skills needed in a post-secondary academic setting, including listening to academic lectures, taking notes, participating in class discussions, giving presentations,	4930.86 E- Non- Occupational		This course is part of a college transition program. It is designed to give students the skills necessary to complete the college application process and to succeed in college.			

	New Courses							
Course ID	Title	Hours	Course Description	TOP Code CB 03 SAM Code CB 09	Eff	Justification		
			and taking exams. Students will practice the technological skills needed for academic success and experience campus life through field trips to local colleges. For intermediate high and advanced level ESL students.					
1073	ESL College Success Skills: Reading and Writing		taking, critical thinking, and	E-Non- Occupational	2023	This course will help ESL students who plan to attend college by bridging the gap between general English and academic English.		

New Programs						
Program		Title		Eff Date	Justification	
ESL Arts	required to cc following list Readers Thea Appreciation terminology a reading, spea the area of vi applying read skills within speaking. Its thinking and reduction req arts related ca designed to g present texts concentration Film and TV listening, and broadcasting arts related en	egrated language program. Stu omplete three courses from the :: Art Appreciation, ESL Actin atre, ESL TV and Film Acting. course is designed to give stud and analytical skills needed to king, writing, and listening ski sual arts. ESL Acting focuses of ling, listening, and speaking la the context of performance and goals are the acquisition of cri presentation skills as well as a uired to participate in credit co areers. The Readers Theatre co ive students the tools to analyz in the arena of public speaking on reading, speaking, and wri Acting builds reading, speakir I technology skills necessary for and on camera acting courses imployment.	g, The Art lents the improve Ils within on nguage I public tical ccent urses and urse is te and with a ting. ESL Ig, or college	Spring 2023	The Program supports transition into credit courses and helps prepare students for careers in arts fields.	
	Core courses		Hours			
			nours			
	ESLA 351	ESL College Success Skills: Listening and Speaking	90			
	ESLA 352	ESL College Success Skills: Reading and Writing	90			
	ESLA 353	ESL Acting	90			
	ESLA 354	ESL Film and TV Acting	90			

		New Prog	rams		
Program		Title		Eff Date	Justification
	<b>Total Hours</b>		270		
ESL College Success Skills	Success Skills Students are re College Succe ESL College S The ESL Colle Speaking cour academic and lectures and ta discussions; ar College Succe on applying re the context of critical thinkin skills, academi	s a Second Language (ESL) Co is an integrated language prog equired to complete two course ss Skills: Listening and Speak Success Skills: Reading and W ege Success Skills: Listening a se is designed to give students language skills necessary to lis ke notes; participate in acaden nd give formal presentations. E ss Skills: Reading and Writing ading and writing techniques v academia. Its goals are to deve g skills, research skills, note-ta ic vocabulary, and writing styl ticipate in credit courses.	gram. es: ESL ing and riting. nd the sten to nic ESL s focuses within elop aking	Spring 2023	The main goal of the ESL College Success Skills Program is to provide support for ESL students transitioning into college in the U.S. The Program's aim is to develop college level listening, speaking, reading, and writing skills. Topics are specific to various fields of study in higher education. Grammar, vocabulary, and pronunciation are covered within the context of these topics. Our ESL students desire to be complete members of our community with the same access to all opportunities available to native speakers of English. The ESL College Success
			Hours		Skills courses are designed to help
	ESLA 1071	ESL College Success Skills: Listening and Speaking	180		students bridge any language and cultural gaps that exist as a result of
	ESLA 1073	ESL College Success Skills: Reading and Writing	180		not having been educated in the U.S. system. Students will have
	Total Hours	360		opportunities to hone their skills and learn cultural norms through language, college transition activities, and college campus	
				tours.	